Q“ . .
v | 4 Plann{ng Services
(‘.‘,’ Key Sites Assessments
“owy | Planning & ot e s
Nsw = Email: david.glasgow@planning.nsw.gov.au
sovemment | ENVIFONMent

Our Ref: SSD 7388 Mod 7

Mr Jason Sinn

Development Manager

Level 4

161 Castlereagh Street Sydney,
Sydney New South Wales 2000

Dear Mr Sinn

Modification 7 IMAX Redevelopment (SSD 7388 Mod 7)
Request for Additional Information

| refer to the Response to Submissions for the IMAX Redevelopment Modification
7 (SSD 7388 Mod 7). After careful consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide
additional information.

In order to assess whether the proposed noise limits for the pool/bar area are appropriate, the
Department requires the submitted noise report to be updated to include background noise
measurements from the nearest sensitive residential receivers, for both usage periods (7am
to midnight and midnight to 7am).

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be
provided, to the Department by 9 May 2019. If you are unable to provide the requested
information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe
detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact David Glasgow, who can be contacted
on 82751182 or david.glasgow@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

24 April 2019
Team Leader
Key Sites Assessments
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